#### **AHMED ALMAJED**

BUILDING 629, ROAD 3614, AALI 736 - BAHRAIN

Email: almajed111@hotmail.com

Mob.: 39699332



### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

Procurement Officer 2017 – 2020

UNIVERSAL ROLLING W.L.L

Branch Manager 2014 – 2016

LABBAIK TRAVEL AND TOURSIM W.L.L

Human Resources Manager 2011 – 2013

NORIHAN MOON EST.

Procurement Officer/Manager 2004 – 2011

AHMED MANSOOR ALAALI B.S.C.

# **EDUCATION**

Diploma In Procurement And Supply (CIPS) 2019 - NOW

LOGIC INSTITUTE - BAHRAIN

BSC. In Management Information System 2006 – 2009

AL AHLIA UNIVERSITY - BAHRAIN

National Diploma In Sales And Marketing 2001 – 2003

BAHRAIN TRAINING INSTITUTE - BAHRAIN

#### **PROFILE**

I am an energetic, ambitious person who has developed a mature and responsible approach to any task that I undertake, or situation that I am presented with. As a graduate with fifteen years' experience in management, I am excellent in working with others to achieve a certain objective on time and with excellence. In my previous role, I improved the performance, operations and productivity of my team by 65%.

# **SKILLS**

Graphic Design:

Video Editing:

Decision-Making:

Problem-Solving:

Leadership: